Katrina Ellis

LPN

Milwaukee, WI 53227 katrinaellis29_w4x@indeedemail.com +1 414 429 2890

I have been LPN for approx. 15 years working in skilled nursing facilities, my experiences are working with elderly residents in nursing homes, I also have pool nursing experience in which im flexible in being able to work different facilities, units, shifts. Im a team leader and player and believe in doing the job right and focus on goal at hand and that is the patients.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

Autumn Lake Healthcare - Milwaukee, WI September 2021 to Present

I'm working as full time Nurse on LTC unit , I'm experienced in subacute , covid 19 isolation, Dementia care, I'm IV certified, and tube feedings, trache care, Vents, I'm dependable and very knowledgeable in Nursing I have 20 years experience, Medicare charting, falls, admissions and discharges, etc!

LPN pool Nurse

Nursing Centers Agency - Brookfield, WI December 2020 to Present

I'm a pool Nurse I work at different Nursing homes and Assisted Living facilities that need a fill in Nurse , I travel to different locations in Milwaukee, Brookfield, Wauwatosa, Waukesha areas I'm a experienced nurse with the passion and care I work hard and ensure customer satisfaction 15 years in the field, clean record .

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

The Village of Manor Park - Milwaukee County, WI August 2008 to November 2020

I work as LPN in a nursing home the unit is rehab, vent, trach, LTC setting I'm experienced in all departments and IV certified, experience in pool nursing and I am float nurse I been with this company since 2008 originally I have worked many different shifts and units from LTC to rehab to Vent and Trach units and I'm experienced with Covid 19 precautions and care I'm a seasoned Nurse with good Nursing record and dedicated worker.

LPN

ALLIS CARE CENTER - Westallis, WI April 2014 to September 2019

Responsibilities

I WORKED AS LPN UNDER RN IN A Skilled nursing unit taking care of 21 pts. Passing medications, tx, accu checks, charting, MD orders, team leader over CNA's, MDS, medicare charting, admissions, discharges, etc

Accomplishments

I loved working for this company for years and with the pt's for many years it was good team players with staff and pt's was nice and families, it brought my nursing skills to a new level while working there I experience good routines on my units that I worked and was able to work around the whole building due to my in house nursing I gained and learned a lot from the RN's.

Skills Used

IV, passing meds, treatments with wound care, medicare charting, able to float to different units, and team leadership qualities able to work with everyone as a team.

LPN

Jewish Home and Care Center - Milwaukee, WI April 2018 to October 2018

I team player, supervise CNAS, pass meds, treatments charting blood sugars checked etc

LPN

Allexian Village Milwaukee - Milwaukee, WI June 2017 to April 2018

I work as LPN on LTC unit I'm a seasoned Nurse good team leader, duties MD orders, Tx's, light super visor over CNA's pass meds erc

LPN

Bria of Trinity - Milwaukee, WI May 2015 to May 2016

I worked as LPN charge Nurse over Med techs and CNA's duties admissions and discharges pass meds , txs, MD orders paperwork and office work.

LPN pool nursing

Favorite Nursing - Brookfield, WI January 2008 to May 2012

Milwaukee, WI

I worked as LPN pool nurse by filling in for other nurses during vacations, sick calls, etc. I went to different LTC facilities in Wisconsin and worked different shifts. Duties passing meds, blood sugar checks, treatments, admissions,

discharges, team leader, MD orders, labs, cares, CPR, etc.

LPN

Top Techs temp services - Brookfield, WI January 2008 to July 2010

Top Techs staffing Wauwatosa, W I

I worked as a pool nurse, charting, pass meds, treatments, traveling to different LTC facilities, labs, vitals, etc.

LPN

Highland Heights October 2008 to December 2008

Milwaukee, W I

LPN duties I worked temporally as a pool nurse part-time fill-in nursing, charting, tube feedings, pass meds,

accu-checks, treatments, admissions, discharges, labs, LPN scope of practice.

LPN

Belaire Health care May 2006 to May 2008

Milwaukee, W I

I worked at this facility as a LPN part-time nurse, my position duties was under direct supervision of RN, charting,

treatments, admissions, MD orders, labs, team leader, accu-checks, administered insulin, vitals, LPN scope of practice,

tube feedings, suctioning, etc.

Nurse-tech/LPN

Muskego Health Care May 2004 to December 2007

Muskego, W I

I had a position as a Nurse tech while finishing nursing school until I graduated as a LPN in May 2006, duties scope of practice under RN as a Nurse tech pass medications, treatments, charting, MD orders, blood glucose checks, insulin, team leader, cares, etc.

Education

LPN Dipolma in Nursing

WCTC Pewaukee, WI 53218 - Pewaukee, WI May 2003 to May 2006

Nursing Licenses

PN Expires: April 2021 State: WI

Skills

- Computers faxes typing (3 years)
- LPN
- LVN
- CNA

- Staff Nurse
- Home Health
- Tube Feeding
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Hospice Care
- Acute care

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

IV Certified

November 2019 to Present

I'm IV certified and vent certified and other skills I do trachea care, O2 therapy, and tube feeding etc.

Assessments

Electronic Health Records: Best Practices – Familiar

November 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use Full results: <u>Familiar</u>

Clinical Judgment — Completed

November 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention Full results: <u>Completed</u>

Customer Service — Completed

November 2020

Identifying and resolving common customer issues Full results: <u>Completed</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

I'm a good Nurse who's experienced and is a team player I have 15 years as a Nurse and 6 1/2 years as a CNA , I worked in subacute , LTC , and I did outside pool Nursing for years I'm looking for a new

change and fresh start for my career next goals is to finish my Associate degree by next year and continue to rise up in Health care.